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Alanoud F. Alqahtani

From: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 4:39 PM
To: Alanoud F. Alqahtani
Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh; Abdulhafeez Z. Mukadam
Subject: FW: Need approval for Overtime maintenance team the month of January  & Feb 2024.
Attachments: Overtime  Jan 2024.pdf; Overtime  Feb 2024.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 المحترمه                  الاستاذه العنود
  
  

  يعتمد اضافه الاوفر تايم المرفق  
  
 

Thanks & Best Regards, 

 

 

 

Mohammad Y. Alshaikh 
Director of Finance and 
Operations 
Awtad Company 

2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center) 
Unit 406  Tower (C) 4th Floor 
Riyadh 12633-7437 
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia 

 T : +966 11 4115500  
M :+966 580703078 
E :  Malshaikh@awtad.sa 
W: www.awtad.sa 
 

 
 

From: Alanoud F. Alqahtani <113@awtad.sa>  
Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 12:43 PM 
To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa> 
Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; Abdulhafeez Z. Mukadam <244@awtad.sa> 
Subject: FW: Need approval for Overtime maintenance team the month of January & Feb 2024. 

 
 ᢕᣎحᘌ م              الاستاذ ͭ محمد بن ᡨᣂالمح  

  
اير  ᢔᣂانة لشهري يناير و فᘭق الصᗫᖁفᗷ م الخاصᘌم الاوفر تاᝣ2024مرفق ل    

 نرجوا اعتماد᛿م لاضافته 

  
 شاᗫᖁᜧن لᝣم،، 

 


